BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com,
Website: http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community

Tuesday, 04 April 2017

<u>Notice:</u> Notice is hereby given of a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday 10th April 2017 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.



Belina Boyer

Boyse

Clerk to the Council

	Welcome by Chair
BPC17-251	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC17-252	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
BPC17-253	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC17-254	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.
BPC17-255	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC17-256	To receive and approve the minutes of the previous Bleasby Parish Council meeting.
BPC17-257	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes and action sheet not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC17-258	 To receive correspondence Guidance on Communication Channels Nottingham Post Newark Updates Speed limits and restrictions response from NCC/Via – parishioner enquiry
BPC17-259	 Land and Assets: To receive an update on the Jubilee Ponds. Lengthsman's scheme of works for April considering tasks achieved in March. Council contractor's scheme of works for April including any quotations received. To receive a report by Ken Ogilvie on the options for an official unveiling of the aircrew memorial in September 2018.
BPC17-260	Planning: To comment on the following planning applications: • 17/00599/PA Prior Notification for Installation of a 15 metre high telecommunications monopole with three antenna and associated ground-

based equipment cabinets Bleasby ATE Sycamore Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire 17/00527/FUL Householder application for a proposed car port with store and log store to the side of existing detached dwelling house Hazel View Fiskerton Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FY To note the following planning decisions: 17/00081/FUL Householder application for a single storey side extension 15 Manor Close Bleasby NG14 7GE – Application permitted BPC17-262 To receive an update from the Parish Plan Steering Group. BPC17-263 To receive an update on Auto Enrolment duties and approve transfer of pension contributions by Direct Debit. BPC17-264 To approve the purchase of a 1TB external hard drive at a cost of between £50 and £80 depending on offers current at time of purchase. BPC17-265 To consider and approve the purchase of a storage shed for the parish marquee and flood equipment at a cost of between £360 and £500 BPC17-266 Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for March b) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for March c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To note the clerk's incremental progression to Spinal Column Point 22. To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day f) To approve the payment schedule for April and sign it g) To sign any cheques approved for payment. h) To receive the finance report for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-267 To review arrangements for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-269 To consider enrolling on the Local Council Awards Scheme (deferred from previous meeting) BPC17-269 To receive the findings of the panel regarding a complaint from a member of the public. BPC17-270 To confirm the continuation of the Council's contracts with NCC and NSDC: Lengthsman Scheme – Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC) Dog Waste Bin Contract: Increase from £1.77 to £1.85 per visit. (NSDC)		
BPC17-262 To consider arrangements for:		 Nottinghamshire 17/00527/FUL Householder application for a proposed car port with store and log store to the side of existing detached dwelling house Hazel View Fiskerton Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FY To note the following planning decisions: 17/00081/FUL Householder application for a single storey side extension 15
• Glebe Field Easter Egg Hunt • May Day Celebrations • Parish Picnic and Pastimes Summer Event BPC17-263 To receive an update on Auto Enrolment duties and approve transfer of pension contributions by Direct Debit. BPC17-264 To approve the purchase of a 1TB external hard drive at a cost of between £50 and £80 depending on offers current at time of purchase. BPC17-265 To consider and approve the purchase of a storage shed for the parish marquee and flood equipment at a cost of between £360 and £500 BPC17-266 Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for March b) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To note the clerk's incremental progression to Spinal Column Point 22. e) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day f) To approve the payment schedule for April and sign it g) To sign any cheques approved for payment. h) To receive the finance report for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-267 To review arrangements for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-268 To consider enrolling on the Local Council Awards Scheme (deferred from previous meeting) BPC17-269 To receive the findings of the panel regarding a complaint from a member of the public. BPC17-270 To confirm the continuation of the Council's contracts with NCC and NSDC: • Lengthsman Scheme — Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC) • Dog Waste Bin Contract: Increase from £1.77 to £1.85 per visit. (NSDC)	BPC17-261	To receive an update from the Parish Plan Steering Group.
contributions by Direct Debit. BPC17-264 To approve the purchase of a 1TB external hard drive at a cost of between £50 and £80 depending on offers current at time of purchase. BPC17-265 To consider and approve the purchase of a storage shed for the parish marquee and flood equipment at a cost of between £360 and £500 BPC17-266 Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for March b) To receive the bank reconciliation for March c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To note the clerk's incremental progression to Spinal Column Point 22. e) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day f) To approve the payment schedule for April and sign it g) To sign any cheques approved for payment. h) To receive the finance report for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-267 To review arrangements for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-268 To consider enrolling on the Local Council Awards Scheme (deferred from previous meeting) BPC17-269 To receive the findings of the panel regarding a complaint from a member of the public. BPC17-270 To confirm the continuation of the Council's contracts with NCC and NSDC: • Lengthsman Scheme – Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC) • Dog Waste Bin Contract: Increase from £1.77 to £1.85 per visit. (NSDC)	BPC17-262	Glebe Field Easter Egg HuntMay Day Celebrations
### ### ##############################	BPC17-263	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
flood equipment at a cost of between £360 and £500 BPC17-266 Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for March b) To receive the bank reconciliation for March c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To note the clerk's incremental progression to Spinal Column Point 22. e) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day f) To approve the payment schedule for April and sign it g) To sign any cheques approved for payment. h) To receive the finance report for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-267 To review arrangements for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-268 To consider enrolling on the Local Council Awards Scheme (deferred from previous meeting) BPC17-269 To receive the findings of the panel regarding a complaint from a member of the public. BPC17-270 To confirm the continuation of the Council's contracts with NCC and NSDC:	BPC17-264	
a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for March b) To receive the bank reconciliation for March c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To note the clerk's incremental progression to Spinal Column Point 22. e) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day f) To approve the payment schedule for April and sign it g) To sign any cheques approved for payment. h) To receive the finance report for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-267 To review arrangements for the Annual Parish Meeting BPC17-268 To consider enrolling on the Local Council Awards Scheme (deferred from previous meeting) BPC17-269 To receive the findings of the panel regarding a complaint from a member of the public. BPC17-270 To confirm the continuation of the Council's contracts with NCC and NSDC: • Lengthsman Scheme – Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC) • Dog Waste Bin Contract: Increase from £1.77 to £1.85 per visit. (NSDC)	BPC17-265	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
BPC17-268 To consider enrolling on the Local Council Awards Scheme (deferred from previous meeting) BPC17-269 To receive the findings of the panel regarding a complaint from a member of the public. BPC17-270 To confirm the continuation of the Council's contracts with NCC and NSDC: • Lengthsman Scheme – Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC) • Dog Waste Bin Contract: Increase from £1.77 to £1.85 per visit. (NSDC)	BPC17-266	 a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for March b) To receive the bank reconciliation for March c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To note the clerk's incremental progression to Spinal Column Point 22. e) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day f) To approve the payment schedule for April and sign it g) To sign any cheques approved for payment.
meeting) BPC17-269 To receive the findings of the panel regarding a complaint from a member of the public. BPC17-270 To confirm the continuation of the Council's contracts with NCC and NSDC: • Lengthsman Scheme – Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC) • Dog Waste Bin Contract: Increase from £1.77 to £1.85 per visit. (NSDC)	BPC17-267	To review arrangements for the Annual Parish Meeting
public. BPC17-270 To confirm the continuation of the Council's contracts with NCC and NSDC: • Lengthsman Scheme – Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC) • Dog Waste Bin Contract: Increase from £1.77 to £1.85 per visit. (NSDC)	BPC17-268	,
 Lengthsman Scheme – Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC) Dog Waste Bin Contract: Increase from £1.77 to £1.85 per visit. (NSDC) 	BPC17-269	
BPC17-271 To confirm dates of forthcoming meetings	BPC17-270	 Lengthsman Scheme – Same terms and conditions as 2016-17 (NCC)
	BPC17-271	To confirm dates of forthcoming meetings